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lo.

The Principal.

Nigam Pimary CoEd. School.

West Azad Nagar. Shahdara South.

Delhi- 110051
Sub:- Regarding Issuance Fire Safety Certificate r/o Nigam Pimary CoEd. School located at  West
Azad Nagar. Shahdara South. Delhi- 110051.

Sir.
With reference to your letter No. MCD/SH(S)/PS/WAN/2022/403 dated 01/06/2022 on the
the inspection of the above said

subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that.
24/06/2022 in

premises was carried out by the officer concerned of this department on dated
presence of Mrs. Rekha Rani. Principal. During the inspection it was observed that the shortcomings
as communicated earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2021/NDZ/178 dated 18/04/2022 have

not been complied as yet (The copy of the same is enclosed for reference).

In view of the above Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are once

again requested to rectify the said shortcoming under intimation to this office for further

consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully

by

rg)
Director
Delhi Fire Service

(S
Copy 1o:- o\ 9.
1. The Director of Education. MCD
15" Floor. E- Block, Dr. S_.P. Mukherjee Civic Center, JLN Marg.

New Delhi-110002



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001

No F 6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ/ D 5 Dated |~ )‘4 )7" 22

To
The Principal
Nigam Pimary CoEd School

West Azad Nagar. Shahdara South
Delhi- 110051

Sub - Regarding Issuance Fire Safety Certificate r/o Nigam Pimary CoEd School located at
West Azad Nagar Shahdara South Delhi- 1 10051

Sir

This s 1n reference to your letter No EDMC//SH(S)/PSNMWAN/2022/389
dated14/03/2022 on the subject cited above In this connection, it is to inform you that the
officer concerned of this department has carried out the inspection of the above mentioned
School from fire safety point of view in presence of Mrs Neera; Singhal, Principal of the
School The following points / shortcomings were noticed in the building which is comprised of
ground plus three upper floors and two separate block of ground plus one & ground plus
three

One additional staircase of width 1 50 meter is required in the building
First-Aid hose reels not provided

Fire pump having 450 LPM output with 40 meter head not provided
Exit signs are required to be provided in the school building at all exits
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In view of above. the building can not be considered for grant of fire safety
certificate at this stage Therefore you are suggested to rectify the above mentioned
shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further course of action

Yours faithfully

Copy to -
The Director of Education, EDMC

Udyog Sadan. Plot No 419 FIE.
Patparganj. Delhi 92
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